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Dr. Kiehle was a man richly endowed-with ability far superior to that of the average per­
son; with a lovable disposition which led him to overlook faults in others; with a genial humor
which made him a favorite with all he came to know; with vision which placed upon his shoulders
leadership in many movements. He did a great work during his sixty years of service in Minnesota.

The Northwest School is honored in having his name inscribed upon one of its principal build­
ings-The Kiehle Building, constructed in 1910 and formally dedicated in 1911. On that occasion
it was the writer's pleasure to propose the name to the Committee of Regents. Regent F. B. Snyder
responded giving a highly appreciative statement of Dr. Kiehle's services to the state and particu­
larly of his interest in the agricultural school.


